From: thomas.loomis@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 1:52 PM
To: John Hughey

Subject: RE: Clarification for I3R-45

You are correct. It is erroneous.
In Section 4 of I3R-45, the first sentence was correct. The second

sentence should have said
"the Unit 3 third interval will end on August 14, 2008."

Section 6 of I3R-45 should have said ... "The current PBAPS, Unit 3
interval began on August

15, 1998." The cover letter has it right.

Ouch....

Tom

From: John Hughey [mailto:John.Hughey@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 1:15 PM

To: Loomis, Thomas R

Subject: Clarification for I3R-45

Tom:

I need a minor clarification on the Peach Bottom Relief Request I3R-45.
The second paragraph

of Section 4 of the request (02/29/08 original submittal) states that
the current Peach Bottom Unit

3 third ISI end date is August 14, 2008 in one sentence and then states
that the end date is

August 15, 2008 in the next sentence.

Similarly, Section 6 of the request states that the PBAPS Unit 3 start
date for the third ISI interval

was August 14, 1998, while the table on the first page of the request
cover letter shows the start

date as August 15, 1998.

Looking at the submittal in total, it appears that August 15, 1998 is
the Unit 3 start date for the

third ISI interval and August 14, 2008, is the end date. Can you please
confirm or clarify this for

me?

Thank you,
John

John Hughey, Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPL1-2

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop #: 0O-8B3

Phone #: 301-415-3204

E-Mail John.Hughey@nrc.gov
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information,

which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to
the Exelon Corporation

family of Companies.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination,

distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of
and attachments to this e-mail

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. TIf you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify

the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy
of this e-mail and any

printout.

Thank You.
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